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Rabbi Abraham Kalmsztowits 
President and Penn
Barrer Yeshiva Central Institute
1791-5 Ocean Parkway
Brooklyn 23, New York

Dear Rabbi Nalmanowita:

Members of my staff have reported discussing with you the
matter mentioned in your correspondence with me. We appreciate
the information• you passed on to us aboutlikjammULatereanouts,
but I believe they advised you that action in this matter is not
within the competence of this Agency.

. I hope that the State Department discussion which my people
arranged for you helped to abed further light on the appropriate
procedures to be followed in this connection.

Sincerely,

Allen W. Dulles
Director
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